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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 11:34 AM

To: 'Jocelyn Ng'; SUR

Subject: RE: MV - SKZ2938P - DOA: 04/08/2018

Dear Jocelyn,

The market value of SKZ 2938P is $63K-$64K (Estimated) as at Aug 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $5(408933)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 9:45 AM
Subject: MV - S5KZ2938P - DOA: 04/08/2018

Dear all,

Please help to advise on the market value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng®@sg.msig-asia.com

CLA Insurer Claims
MSIG AVWARDS Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

P

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg & % y

AMember of BETAGANE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do net copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Aug 2018
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Singapore NRIC
6288B

(mSie)

SKZ2938P

No

06 Aug 2018
VOLKSWAGEN

JETTAGP 1.4 TSI 90 A/T HLHID 1634G5
White

2015

CAXFB82960
WVWZZZ16ZGM009010
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$21,584.00

18 Jan 2016

18 Jan 2016

0

$22,218.00

Yes
17 Jan 2026
$16,663.00

17 Jan 2026

A - Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$45,002.00

$33,509.00

$50,172.00
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. :

Vehicle Type :

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme :

Vehicle Make :

Vehicle Model :

Chassis No.:

Propellant :

Engine No. :

Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Output :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :

Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category:
QuotaPremium:

COE Expiry Date:

Road Tax Expiry Date :
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission :

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised
Amount :

CO Emission:
HC Emission:
NOx Emission :
PM Emission:

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

SKZ2938P

P10 - Passenger Motor Car
No Attachment

Normal

VOLKSWAGEN

JETTAGP 1.4 TSI 90 A/T HLHID 1634G5

WVWZZZ16ZGM009010
Petrol

CAXF82960

1390 cc

90.0 kW (120 bhp)
1870 kg

1417 kg

2015

18 Jan 2016

A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
$45,002.00

17 Jan 2026

17 Jan 2019

17 Jan 2026

17 Jan 2019

06 Aug 2018

138.00 (g/km)

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee:
Total Amount Payable :

Amount Before GST
(S$)
25.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK

GST Amount
(S$)

Amount After GST
(s$)

25.00

25.00



8/7/2018 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Das WeltAuto.

Used cars you can trust. Guaranteed.

Save up to $30,000 on
VW management units.

i -

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $83,800 $9,250 fyr 15-Sep-2016 1,390 cc 38,000 km Sedan Available

Guarantee Best Condition In Town. 1 Owner, Excellent Condition, Agent Maintained, Excellent Condition Inside Out, Call Now For An Appaintment,
Drive Away With Minimum Down Payment, Flexible In House L...

laxis

Posted: 04-Aug-2018  Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen, Jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $83,000 $8,930 /yr 24-Aug-2016 1,390 cc 13,000 km Sedan Available
Highline

This Is The Highline Model. Low Mileage. Accident Free. Bought Directly From Das Welt Auto, Volkswagen Group Singapore, Very Well Maintained
With Full Service Record At Velkswagen Centre Singapore, Ju...

Posted: 04-Aug-2018 Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetts, Volkswagen, letta, Used Valkswagen

Save up to 25% on petrol
Compare the latest petrol discount credit cards on sgCarMart. Enjoy discounts as high as 25% on your petrol bills.

Find aut more!

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $76,888 $8,290 /yr 26-0ct-2016 1,390 cc 3,200 km Sedan Available

Free 2 More Service! 1 Owner, Super Low Mileage 3k KM Done! Fully Agent Serviced And Maintained! Just Like Brand New Car Condition! $5K Drive
Away! High And Eazi Loan Can Be Arrange!

posted: 03-Aug-2018 Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Jelta, Velkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen, Jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI 466,800 $7,580 fyr 30-Mar-2016 1,390 cc 52,654 km Sedan Available

Special Offer! Lowest Depreciation Of Less Than $7500 For This Continental Sedan, Cheaper Than Any Japanese Sedan, Cheaper To Own Then To Go
On Rental, High Loan Approval, Lowest Downpayment, Call Tod...

Posted: 01-Aug-2018  Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Jatta, Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen, Jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $70,700 58,080 /yr 07-Apr-2016 1,390 cc 34,299 km Sedan Available

Best Buy. German Engineering At Lower Price Than Japanese. 1 Owner Jetta GP In Beautiful Grey. Very New Condition, High Loan Available.

Posted: 01-Aug-2018  Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen, Jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $77,988 $8,540 /yr 30-Sep-2016 1,390 cc 22,986 km Sedan Available
Trendline

Singapore's Only Certified Volkswagen Preowned Centre, The Only Place To Find Volkswagen Management Units! 115 Points Check By Volkswagen,
Certified Vehicle History And Mileage, No Chassis/Structural ..,

Das WeltAuto

Posted: 29-1ul-2018 Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Jetts, Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen, Jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $71,800 $7,820 fyr 15-Sep-2016 1,390 cc 27,331 km Sedan Available

Up To 95% Loan Package Available. High Approval Rate. Balloon Scheme To Lessen Your Monthly Installment Burden. All Vehicles Are Inspected By
Our Professional Team For Highest Quality. Extended Warran...

Avant Automobile Pte Ltd

Posted: 27-Jul-2018  Tags: 2016 Valkswagen Jetta, Valkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen, Jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $75,800 '$7,920 fyr 30-Dec-2016 1,390 cc - Sedan Available

100% Loan Approval! Bank And In House Loan Available! No Gimmicks! Highest Trade In Value For Your Car! Priced Lowest In The Market Yet Comes
With Full Accessories! Beautiful Interior! Lowest Price In...

JDM Cars

Posted: 25-Jul-2018 Tags: 2016 Volkswagen lettg, Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen, Jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $85,000 $8,900 /yr 15-Nov-2016 1,390 cc 28,000 km Sedan Available
Sportline

Maintained By Volkswagen Centre Singapore, Well Kept Clean Interior, Sheltered Parking, Showroom Condition, Bank/In House Loan Can Be Arranged,
Trade In Welcome, Consignment Unit, Call/SMS/WA Now To V... (CONSHRRENT)

Prem Roy Motoring

aral 2] Posted: 13-Jul-2018  Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen, Jetta, Used Velkswagen

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 2] i
‘ |
Toyota Harrier 2.0A J Volkswagen Jetta GP To compare cars, To compare cars,
Elegance Panoramic 1.4A TSI select from the select from the |
19-064-2015 30-Mar-2016 search results, search resuits. ‘

http:h’www.sgcarmart.com.’used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Jetta&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=2016&AVL=2&MOD=V0|kswagen 2/3



